
CENWP-OD-B                               3 July 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 18BON29 MFR - Pacific Lamprey mortalities in CRITFC pot traps and holding 
tanks at Bonneville and John Day Dams. 
 
 
6/12 – 1 found dead in trap at Bradford Island (BFI). 
 
6/18 – 1 fish from Bonneville Dam (BON) found dead in John Day Dam (JDD) holding tank. 
From trapping either 6/16, 6/17, or 6/18. 
 
6/20 – 2 fish from traps at BON (unsure, likely BFI). 
 
6/22 – 1 BON fish. Found dead in JDD holding tank. 
 
6/23 – 1 BFI trap #4. Found weak in trap and was planned to be rejected, died in tote before 
release. 
 
6/24 – 2 fish from traps #3 and #4 at BFI. 
 
6/25 – 1 dead in trap at BFI #4. 
 
6/25 – 1 dead in JDD tank, BON fish. 
 
6/26 – 1 dead in trap #4 at BFI. @AFF 
 
6/27 – 1 found in BFI trap #4. 1 found in JDD green tank during YN transfer. Fish from 
yesterday’s catch at JDD. 1 found in JDD silver tank during YN transfer. From yesterday’s catch 
from BON. Fish had mostly dark coloring throughout the top side of its body, but with a 
white/pale line over its gill holes. 
 
 

A. Species – Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus). 
B. Origin – Wild. 
C. Length – Measured. Not included within this MFR but available by request 
D. Marks and tags – None. 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None. 
F. Cause and Time of Death – Cause unknown. 



G. Future and Preventative Measures – None at this time. 
 

Sincerely, 
Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission 

 


